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11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIESTO AMENDMENT S OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer |:| is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt ofthis amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one ofthe following methods:

(a) By completing Itens 8 and 15, and returning copies ofthe amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt ofthis amendment on each copy ofthe offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegramwhich includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
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provided each telegramor letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THISITEM APPLIESONLY TO MODIFICAT IONS OF CONTRACT SORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. ASDESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

A. THISCHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRAT IVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
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DESIGN-BID-BUILD (DBB) RENOVATION OF NAVY GATEWAY INNS AND SUITES (NGIS), BUILDINGS 172 & 678, NAVAL STATION
NEWPORT, NEWPORT, RHODE ISLAND

The purpose of this Amendment is to provide responses to Pre Proposal Inquiries (PPIs) and to provide instruction for the hand delivery of proposals.
See Block 30 Continuation Page.

POC: ALANNA WHY BREW, alanna.w hybrew @navy.mil, (757) 341-0081

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions ofthe document referenced in Item9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
AMENDMENT 0002
PROPOSAL DELIVERY INFORMATION

Please adhere to the following instructions for hand delivery of price and non-price proposals.

Mail or hand deliver to:

Attn: Alanna Whybrew, Contract Specialist
NAVFAC MIDLANT, North IPT

9324 Virginia Avenue, Bldg Z144, 1st Floor
Norfolk, VA 23511

Electronic submission of proposals will not be accepted.

Due to increased security at all military installations, all prospective visitors who do not
currently have a

valid Contractor's ID (RapidGate Pass) to enter Naval Station Norfolk must allow sufficient time
to

obtain a one-day pass to permit entry to the bases.

Prospective visitors planning to deliver proposals who do not have a valid Contractor's ID, must
submit a completed copy of the RFP Attachment "One Day Pass (ODP) Request Spreadsheet,
(Document will be uploaded to NECO separately as an excel file)." The completed attachment
shall be sent to Alanna Whybrew, Contract Specialist, via e-mail at alanna.whybrew@navy.mil.
The following items are required to obtain a pass: Contractors Visit Request on file, two forms of
ID (i.e. valid Driver's License and [one of the following] US Passport, US Social Security Card
or Birth Certificate), Vehicle Registration or Rental Car Agreement, proof of Car insurance, and
proof of State Safety Inspection.
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PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRIES
REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT Posted on Response
RESPONSE Amend No. number
Page|Section|  Para.
12 |Solic. | Evaluation |Can the Government revise  |Each response will | AMENDMENT 1
Factors for [the requirements for the be evaluated by the 0002
Award |projects submitted under Review Board in
'Factor 1- Corporate accordance with the
Experience’ to include evaluation criteria
extensive renovation projects |f5ctors in the RFP.
valued at $7.5 million or more
and/or renovations of multi-
unit living facilities of two or
more stories and $3.5 million
or more in value? The
required size (minimum of
three stories and $10 million
in value) is not a
typical/common size for
renovations of military living
facilities. These requirements
may limit competition and
exclude firms that successfully
work at military installations.
1, 9 |Solic. |Proposal |Can the Government extend |The due date will AMENDMENT 2
Due Date |[the due date for proposals |remain as indicated 0002
beyond the current date of |in the solicitation.
July 7, 2016, as this is a short
holiday week?
10 |Solic. |Description|Please confirm that both Both buildings will AMENDMENT 3
of Work buildings will be completely |be completely 0002
vacant during renovations  |vacant during
and that the renovations will [renovations and
be performed concurrently. |renovations will be
performed
concurrently
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Will building 678 remain  |Building 678 will not | AMENDMENT 4
occupied during be occupied during 0002
construction? If so, is construction. The
there a phasing plan that |contractor will not
contractors will have to ?lfr\:ﬁtzc:g}?\l\;e
adhere too? If this building o
] ] ] furniture or
will remain occupied who belongings will be in
will be responsible for the building during
moving and relocating renovation.
tenant furniture and
belongings? If the building
will be vacant please
confirm there will be no
furniture or belongings for
contractors to move.
It was noticed that there |All furniture in AMENDMENT 5
was furniture is some of  |Building 172 will be 0002
the rooms in building 172. [removed by others
Please confirm that all prior to start of
furniture will be removed |construction.
prior to contractor arrival.
Please confirm building Building 172 will be | AMENDMENT 6
172 will be vacant vacant throughout 0002
throughout construction. [construction
It is clear that the QC Specs for 172 and AMENDMENT 7
678 each call for 1 0002

manager and the SSHO for
building 678 and 172 can
be the same person. Will
an independent
Superintendent be
required on site full time
in addition to the
SSHO/QC person or can 1
person be the
Superintendent/QC/SSHO
pending they meet the
requirements for each?

supervisor and 1
person to fulfill the
role of QC/SSHO
simultaneously.
Therefore we will
require 2 people at
each site to fill these
rolls as specified.
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There doesn’t appear to  |Laydown area will | AMENDMENT 8
be any site limitation be for the base to 0002
plans. Will contractors decide however
have space around each  |pehind 172 on the
site for laydown areas? water side has room
and then the entire
parking lot for 678
should be available.
A- The Exterior building Centria is used to AMENDMENT 9
201 elevations indicate colors of |specify color of 0002
& Centria Metal panels. Some |metal panels,
of the panel modules are however the
A- 42", 44" & 48". The widest  [specification for
202 Centria panel is 40". Please |metal panel supplier
advise if a 40" maximum is not proprietary.
panel is acceptable. Therefore the metal
panel manufacturer
chosen by candidate
must be able to
meet the
requirements as
indicated in the
specifications
A- The door Schedule calls for |The door hardware | AMENDMENT 10
602 doors 110,111, 112,113 & |not shown in the 0002

114 to receive a new wood
door and hardware as part of
Bid Option 6. The schedule
does not include hardware
sets for these doors.

drawings schedule
can be found in the
hardware
specification section
08 71 00 at the end.

(End of Summary of Changes)



